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development project and construction management
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13" January 2009

Mr Jason Perica
Executive Director

Strategic Sites & Urban Renewal —
Department of Planning URBAN ASSESSMENTS
23-33 Bridge Street, RECEIVED
SYDNEY NSW 2000
22 JAN 2009

Attention: Jason Perica NSW Department

of Planning k
Dear Jason,
Re: ATP Seven Project - Australian Technology Park

8 Central Avenue, Eveleigh NSW
S75W Modifications to DA Consent No 06_0149

Further to recent discussions with Josephine Wing on behalf of ATP Partnership Pty Ltd (the
developer) | submit herewith an application to modify the above reference consent in
accordance with S75W of the Act. The application comprises the documents / items listed
below and which accompany this letter.

1

Meodification application form completed and signed by the applicant and land
owner.

2. 3 copies of a SEE titled “Section 75W Modification to Consent No.06_0149"
prepared by PTW architects and dated 19th December 2008.
3. A cheqgue in the amount of $750 in favour of the department being the prescribed
application fee;

4. 3 x A3 Sized copies of the drawings listed in the table below

5. 3 x A0 Sized copies of the drawings listed in the table below.
Title Author DWG No. Rev
Drawing list / perspective PTW PA-000 N
Site Plan PTW PA-001 P
Plan Level 2 — Locomotive Level PTW PA-004 O
Plan roof Level PTW PA-009 P
Sections A-A,BB & C-C PTW PA-010 O
Sections D-D & E-E PTW PA-011 O
Sections F-F PTW PA-012 O
Elevation North PTW PA-013 Q
Elevation South PTW PA-014 Q
Elevations East & West PTW PA-015 Q
Photomontage — Davy Rd PTW PA-031 I
Photomontage — Central Av PTW PA-032 |

|

Photomontage — Locomotive St PTW PA-033
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Photomontage - Carriage workshop PTW PA-034

Should you require additional information or clarification please contact me on 0411 879
409 or at savvas@sdha.com.au

| look forward to your early response and consent to the application.

Yours sincerely
SDH & as;yo’ciates Pty Ltd

/77 /s

Savvas Hadjimichael ‘
director )

Page 2 of 2



